MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular SESSION

June 14, 2021

9:32 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 14h day of June 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. The following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct. #4
D'anna Russell	County Clerk

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roegan Cruse. No one present for Public comment or from TX-Dot.

No. 364

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the previous regular session. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Campbell. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills and monthly reports were reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve all bills. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Library, Tax Assessor-Collector, and Sheriff. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 365

Commissioners discussed joining NACO (National Association of Counties) to help get the county more representation at the National Level. A motion by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Brooks to join NACO at \$450.00 and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

County Attorney Tom Edwards joined the meeting at 10:15 a.m.

No. 366

Judge Meador informed the court that he had had been contacted by Rodney Sikes with West Texas Rural Counties regarding a Firefighting training for the Commissioners and Road Hands put on by the Forestry Service. Mr. Sikes told the Judge that he would take care of the meal and hopefully get some of the surrounding counties to participate as well. Motion by Commissioner Cruse to participate in the training was seconded by Commissioner Campbell and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. Commissioner Campbell wanted to make the court aware the he is looking for a good used tractor and shredder for Precinct 1. He has Hurst equipment looking for him as well as he is making visits to look at used equipment. He would like to see the precincts make an equipment check list for all equipment used by county employees.

County Clerk D'anna Russell informed the court that the new 10 year Brand Registration period will start on September 1, 2021 and run through February 28, 2022 and if a brand is not recorded during that period it can be registered by someone else. The brand will be \$26.00 (twenty-six dollars) and each additional location will be \$5.00 (five), ear-marks and i.d.'s will also be an additional \$5.00 (five)

Judge Meador informed the court that it was getting close to County Budget time and he passed out information to the commissioners. They decided that they would have their workshop on July 12, 2021 after their regular Commissioner Court meeting.

There was no further business. Commissioner Cruse made a motion to adjourn with Commissioner Campbell seconding the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Court adjourned at 11:37 A.M.



ATTEST:

County Clerk